
Minutes of the Meeting of the Heath Finance Committee 

January 29, 2013 

 

 

Time:  7:00 pm  

Place:  Community Hall, Senior Center 

Present:  Ned Wolf, Gloria Fisher, Jeff Simmons, Don Freeman, and Kathy Inman, and at 7:30 Sheila  

                 Litchfield, Tom Lively, Brian DeVriese, Kara Leistyna, and Margo Newton. 

 

Copies of the following documents were distributed to members: 

-Agenda (Don) 

-Minutes of the January 22 meeting (Ned) 

-Warrant of the February 26th Special Town Meeting (Kara) 

-Massachusetts Department of Revenue Division of Local Services FY2014 Local Aid Estimates (Don) 

 

The minutes of the January 22 meeting were read and accepted with emendations. 

 

There was a discussion of the Warrant Articles of the February 26th Special Town Meeting(STM).  

Members wondered why so much of the $18,000 approved for the Highway Department Materials 

budget has been used up leading to the proposed transfer in Article 2 of $2000 more into that account.  

Article 3 is to transfer $8,050 into the Highway Garage Doors FY13 account to fund the cost of expansion 

of the third garage door.  Members asked about the $16,000 approved already for garage door 

expansion.  Article 4 concerns the interest on the Verizon abatement.  Members asked whether the 

clock has been stopped on that interest. 

 

There was a discussion of the possible over spending of the Winter Highway accounts.  These are the 

only accounts where overspending may be permitted.  Don made a motion that the Finance Committee 

approves the overspending of these accounts.  Some members spoke in favor saying that the 

Selectboard has already approved such a motion, that the approval of the Finance Committee would be 

in keeping with a long standing practice that makes it easier to pay the bills for maintaining roads in 

winter.  Some members spoke against the motion.  They urged caution in spending and wanted a clearer 

picture of the Highway Department’s policies for maintaining roads in winter.  The motion passed by a 

vote of 3 to 2. 

 

At 7:30 members suspended their meeting to join the Selectboard upstairs. 

 

In a brief discussion of Article 2 of the STM Warrant The Selectboard made clear that the Highway 

Department Materials account does not include funds for sand and salt which are in the Sand and Salt 

account. 

 

Margo discussed with members her budget request for an increase of  $3,394  for salaries.  She 

explained that the increase is due in part to a state mandate that each officer receive 40 hours of 



training per year.  Jeff asked whether some of the training hours for an officer who works in both Heath 

and another town could be paid for by the other town.  Margo said that was possible.  She also said that 

the number of calls is up.  Selectboard members advised Margo to be prepared to provide more details 

at the STM.  Margo said that the total number of hours of police work that occur each week is about 12, 

and that the number of those hours given to court appearances varies widely from week to week. 

 

Article 5 on the STM Warrant relates to police work.  It proposes that $1,000 be transferred from the 

Police Vehicle Maintenance account and $500 from the Police Expenses account for a total of $1,500 to 

the Salaries- Police Department account.  Don requested that the $1,500 be expressed in terms of 

additional hours.  Kara and the Selectboard said that change would be made. 

 

Turning to the Community Hall budget request, Margo said that there has been no increase.  She said 

that she would favor such things as additional insulation and inside storm windows over a new floor. 

Estimates will be sought for insulation and a new furnace.  Kara said that the water pressure tank will 

need replacing at a cost of about $700.  Also, some elevator repairs will be needed. 

Brian suggested members think of the effect on the fuel budget of there being Selectboard and Finance 

Committee meetings held in the building. 

 

Don asked the Selectboard to provide more information about STM Article 3.  Sheila said that the 

$16,000  which the Town approved for expanding 2 garage bays has not yet been spent.  If Article 3 

passes, the plan is to have all 3 garage bays expanded at the same time.  Brian said that the expansions 

would increase the usefulness of the building even in the case where a new garage is built. 

 

Don inquired about the interest on the Verizon abatement as it appears in Article 4.  The Selectboard 

said that the interest has already been paid and will not be accruing in advance of the STM. 

 

Don informed the Selectboard of the Finance Committee’s approval by a vote of 3 – 2 of a motion to 

approve the overspending of the Winter Highway accounts. 

 

At 8:20 the Finance Committee left the Selectboard meeting to reconvene downstairs.  After some 

discussion of STM articles 2 – 5 Don made motions to recommend each of the articles.  Each motion 

passed unanimously except for Article 3 which passed by a vote of 4 to 1. 

 

The meeting adjourned at 8:32 pm. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

Ned Wolf, Secretary 

 

 

 


